Message

From: Tracy Mehan [tmehan@awwa.org]
Sent: 5/14/2018 7:00:39 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]; Ross, David P
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=119cd8b52dd14305a84863124ad6d8a6-Ross, David]; Grevatt, Peter
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d3caalc39ebeddch9dl3aed4da7543733-Grevatt, Peter]; Sawyers, Andrew
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=49214552a00b4ab7b168ecOedbaldlac-Sawyers, Andrew]

Subject: FW: AWWA Public Affairs Advisory - After-Action Report on Hurricanes Harvey and Irma

From: AWWA Public Affairs [mailto:publicaffairs@awwa.org]

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Tracy Mehan <tmehan@awwa.org>

Subject: AWWA Public Affairs Advisory - After-Action Report on Hurricanes Harvey and Irma

Having trouble viewing the email below? Ple chad bere,
Note: To ensure delivery to your inbox please add guishicat #g to your address book.

TOWPILITY MEMBERS

Who: AWWA and WARN
What: After-Action Report on Hurricanes Harvey and Irma
When: Available now

With the 2018 hurricane season almost upon us, the Water/Wastewater Emergency
Response Network (WARN) has released an After-Action Report (AAR) on
Hurricanes Harvey and Irma to convey lessons learned and advise policymakers and
utilities on preparations for future events.

This AAR is based on information shared by impacted water utilities, state and
federal partners, and the WARNS in Florida, Georgia, North Carolina, South
Carolina, Tennessee and Texas after Category 4 Hurricanes Harvey and Irma made
landfall in Texas on Aug. 25, 2017, and in Florida on Sept. 10, 2017,

The AAR also shares information gathered from two AW W A-sponsored workshops
conducted in San Antonio, Texas, and Orlando, Florida, in late January.

The AAR identifies actions to be taken by federal/state partners, including utilities,
to enhance response efficiency and effectiveness, reduce consequences and increase
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resilience in the water sector. Recommended actions include:

» creating a unified water mission under the National Response Framework;

» elevating the priority status of water infrastructure in response and recovery,
» recognizing the energy and water nexus during response and recovery;

« improving information sharing among response agencies;

+ further developing intrastate WARN networks;

+ refining interstate mutual aid processes and increasing awareness; and

* improving documentation to assist in cost recovery.

Some of the observations reflect AWWA testimony before the U.S. House
Subcommittee on the Environment in November of 2017, when Mike Howe,
executive director of AWWA'’s Texas Section and administrator for the Texas
Water/Wastewater Agency Response Network (TXWARN), expiained how the
THWARMN network assisted Gulf Coast utilities following Hurricane Harvey’s
landfall.

For more information on emergency preparedness, please visit the AWWA
Emergency Preparedness Resowree Community,

Questions can be directed to kevin Borley, AWWA federal relations manager and
national WARN liaison.

AWWA Delivers Valuable Member Benefits
Members receive news and information, periodicals and Section membership,
as well as discounts on technical resources, conferences and other online
learning opportunities. Lears move.

Comments or questions? Email servicefawwa org.
We welcome your thoughts and suggestions.

rehangiavavg g Yon ue it Learn Mors
w Proferences.

Armibeoribe

This communication is the property of the American Water Works Association and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the communication
and any attachments.

American Water Works Association
Dedicated to the World's Most Important Resource ®
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Message

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Team

EPA,

David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]
5/16/2018 2:42:41 PM

Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5h54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]; Jackson, Ryan

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=38bc8e18791a47d88a279db2fec8bd60-Jackson, Ry]; Gunasekara, Mandy

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=53d1a3caa8bbdebab8a2d28ca59b6f45-Gunasekara,]

Bainwol Thank you to President Trump
AutoAlliance Donald Trump Thank you 051518 Signed.pdf

| wanted to pass along the Thank you letter that Mitch Bainwol sent to the President yesterday following last Friday’s
meeting.

Would appreciate if you could also share with the Administrator.

Thanks,

Dave

David Schwietert

Executive Vice President, Federal Government Relations & Public Policy

B

Ex. 6

| dschwisieni@autoatiiance g

ALLIARNCE OF AUTOMOBILE MAMUFACTURERS
803 7 Street, NW Rain Phone: 202-326-3500
Suite 3040 Rain Fax: 203-3286-5567
Washingtor, B 20061

AUTO ALLIAKCE

e

httos/fautoalliance ors

Curious to know how the Auto sector impacts your stote or district - Click here. To get o better
understanding of how America’s automobile industry is one of the most powerful engines
driving the U.S. economy, click here.
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AUTO ALLIANCE 803 7th Street N.W., Suite 300 | Washington, DC 20001

DRIVING IMNOVATION 202.326.5500 | www.autoalliance.org

MITOH BAINWQL  President & CEO

May 15, 2018

The Honorable Donald Trump
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear President Trump,

I want to thank you for convening the meeting of auto CEOs last Friday and for your
commitment to the men and women who work in our industry.

As you well know, our industry is cyclical and we hit a peak in 2016. Without the tax
cut and your work to build consumer confidence, sales would not be as resilient as we
have seen. At the same time, because of the cyclical pattern of the auto sector, it is vital
that policy moving forward be thoughtfully crafted. In that light, your decision to
“reboot” the midterm evaluation last year was very significant, as was Administrator
Pruitt’s determination that the Obama numbers were not appropriate given changing
market conditions.

We also appreciated the conclusion you reached during the meeting to try to work out a
deal with California. The industry is united that a negotiated outcome is preferred.
While the politics getting to a deal is complicated, we are convinced that when it comes
to the substance, there is room for an agreement that is good for the environment,
consumers and the health of our industry. With your leadership, we believe that your
Administration has an opportunity to negotiate a solution that not only preserves a
single standard, but is responsible and lasting beyond your terms in office.

We appreciated the time you took to discuss the range of autos issues and look forward
to working with you, Administrator Pruitt. Secretary Chao and others in your
Administration.

Mitch Bainwol

cC: Secretary Elaine Chao
Administrator Scott Pruitt
Larry Kudlow

& @ vercaes o SolBEY  mommcre  TOYOTA VOLKSWAGEN o)

BMW Group ‘FEQ{\W
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Message

From: Tracy Mehan [tmehan@awwa.org]

Sent: 5/11/2018 4:11:59 PM

To: Tracy Mehan [tmehan@awwa.org]

Subject: Water Associations Letter re SRF-WIN and Senate WRDA Bill

Attachments: SRF_WIN-AWIA Letter 5-10-18.pdf

FYI.

GT™M

Attachment

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
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Water Ernvironment

\\ Federatior

Wt owaber puslity peopls®

WATER AGENCIES

May 10, 2018

The Honorable John Barrasso The Honorable Tom Carper

Chairman Ranking Member

Committee on Environment and Public Works Committee on Environment and Public Works
United States Senate United States Senate

Washington, DC 20510 Washington, DC 20510

Dear Chairman Barrasso and Ranking Member Carper:

On May 8 our associations wrote to you in support of the introduced version of S. 2800, America’s
Water Infrastructure Act of 2018. We support that version of the bill in large part because it includes,
among other provisions, a two-year extension of EPA’s Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act
(WIFIA) program in its current form.

During the committee’s subsequent May 9 hearing on this legislation we observed a significant degree
of discussion of another bill: S. 2364, the Securing Required Funding for Water Infrastructure Now
(SRF WIN) Act. The SRF WIN proposal is not currently part of S. 2800, and therefore was not
addressed in our May 8 letter. However, given the amount of attention it received during the hearing we
write to you again today to share our concerns about this proposal and urge you to omit the SRF WIN
Act from any manager’s amendment or other revisions that may be made to the introduced version of S.
2800.

We believe that SRF WIN Act is a fundamentally flawed proposal that, if enacted, would pose a severe
threat to the future viability of the WIFIA program. For these reasons, our organizations will withdraw
our support for S. 2800 if it advances with SRF WIN provisions.

It would be particularly disappointing for the committee to add the SRF WIN Act to S. 2800 when the
former proposal has not been the subject of hearings where our associations — the stakeholders who were
most directly involved with Congress’ creation of WIFIA in 2014 — would have an opportunity to
explain our concerns to the committee.

If such a hearing had been organized to consider the SRF WIN Act, we would have made a number of
observations and recommendations to the committee. In response to the commentary on the SRF WIN
Act that was shared with the committee on May 9, we would like to share our perspectives with you in
this letter, so you may have a more complete understanding of why we so strongly oppose adding the
SRF WIN Act to an otherwise strong WRDA bill.

WIFIA Background and History

Congress created the WIFIA program at EPA with a five-year authorization as part of the Water
Resources Reform and Development Actin 2014, A product of close collaboration between multiple
water sector stakeholders and bipartisan infrastructure advocates in Congress, WIFIA was carefully
designed to complement EPA’s existing State Revolving Fund (SRF) programs, which predominantly
help communities undertake relatively modest infrastructure improvements necessary to achieve or
maintain compliance with public health and environmental standards.
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May 10, 2018
Page 2 of 7

The general focus of the SRFs on smaller-scale projects is evidenced in EPA’s data and state practices.
For example, EPA’s 2016 Drinking Water SRF Annual Report shows that through June 30, 2016 the
DWSREF had provided a total of nearly $32.5 billion in funding assistance to communities nationwide
through 12,827 individual assistance agreements — an average of just over $2.5 million per loan. Small
communities serving 10,000 people or fewer received 9,044 of these assistance agreements since the
program’s inception — about 70 percent — while metropolitan water systems serving more than 100,000
people obtained a total of 897 DWSRF loans through 2016." In addition, some states place limits
restrict access to SRF loans by large cities, with the goal of ensuring that sufficient funding remains
available for smaller projects and communities.

In contrast, WIFIA was designed to deliver low-cost financing for large-scale drinking water and
wastewater infrastructure projects expected to cost in excess of $20 million. But cities and towns of all
sizes are eligible to take part in WIFIA, and the program offers special eligibility incentives to rural
communities: at least 15 percent of annual WIFIA funding is reserved for projects in rural areas (defined
as communities serving not more than 25,000 people), and these projects need only cost at least $5
million — rather than $20 million — to qualify for funding. Congress also included a specific provision in
the WIFIA statute that allows state SRF agencies to compile multiple small projects into a single WIFIA
application, creating yet another avenue for small communities to access the program.

Congress made its first appropriation to support WIFIA loans in 2017, and after receiving 43 initial
letters of interest EPA invited 12 projects to apply for funding. Those loans are beginning to be
finalized, and in the program’s first year WIFIA is expected to offer a total of $2.3 billion in water
infrastructure loans — all from an initial FY'17 appropriation of $25 million. The recently enacted FY18
omnibus appropriations bill more than doubles funding for WIFIA loans to $55 million — and in April
EPA announced the availability of approximately $5.5 billion in new WIFIA credit assistance that could
help support about $11 billion in total water infrastructure investment.

We fear that all of this progress could be put at risk due to the SRF WIN Act. Supporters of this bill
claim it would make WIFIA more accessible to small communities and generate additional funds for
state SRF programs, but in reality it would undermine the purpose and ability of WIFIA to effectively
leverage limited federal dollars to support major water and wastewater infrastructure investments.
Simply put, the SRF WIN Act is unnecessary, inequitable, and a threat to WIFIA’s viability.

The SRF WIN Act is Unnecessary

The simplest argument against the SRF WIN Act is that it is unnecessary because the existing WIFIA
program already allows state SRF agencies to compile multiple smaller-scale drinking water and
wastewater projects together into a single WIFIA loan application. Specifically, Section 5026(8) of the
WIFIA statute extends eligibility to “a combination of projects ... for which a State infrastructure
financing authority submits to the Administrator a single application,” and which are eligible for SRF
assistance through the Clean Water or Drinking Water SRFs. This is precisely how the 2017 WIFIA
application of the Indiana Finance Authority, which proposed to “expand the reach of its Clean Water
and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund programs and fund dozens of additional projects in
communities across the state,” was deemed eligible for WIFIA assistance.

! https//www.epa. gov/sites/production/files/2017-09/documents/2016_dwsif _annual report 508.pdf
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The upcoming round of WIFIA funding that was announced in April will bring similar opportunities for
state SRF agencies. In fact, an April 4 letter to the nation’s governors from EPA Administrator Scott
Pruitt told states to “think creatively” when contemplating potential WIFIA projects, and urged them to
submit proposals that “expand the reach of your State Revolving Fund program with WIFIA funds, as
Indiana is planning to do with 2017 funds.”* This makes abundantly clear that no new congressional
action is necessary to enable state SRF agencies to take advantage of WIFIA’s leveraging potential.

Given these facts, it is unclear what purpose the SRF WIN Act would serve. The $1 billion authorized
by the legislation over five years would be available only to state infrastructure financing authorities, for
use exclusively on projects that are included on a state’s Drinking Water or Clean Water SRF intended
use plan. But again, these projects are already eligible to receive loans under the current WIFIA
program. Moreover, the current WIFIA program also sets aside at least 15 percent of funding made
available annually for projects serving rural communities. This means that in FY 18, $825 million of the
$5.5 billion of available WIFIA assistance will be offered first to rural drinking water and wastewater
projects. There is clearly no need for a separate authorization to ensure that WIFIA offers loan
opportunities to small communities.

Meanwhile, under the SRF WIN Act individual communities that wish to finance large-scale water and
wastewater projects would be unable to take advantage of any of the funding made available through the
new $1 billion authorization — leaving many potential large-scale projects across the country on the
sidelines.

The SRF WIN Act is Inequitable

We also oppose the SRF WIN Act because it is inequitable in that it would establish preferential
application, evaluation, and financing rules for state SRF agencies that applicants to the original WIFTA
program would not have an opportunity to access. There is no reason why these special benefits should
only be available to state-compiled projects, and not individual communities that may seek WIFIA
assistance on their own.

The examples of the uneven playing field created by the SRF WIN Act are numerous. Under the
legislation, states applying for SRF WIN loans would be exempt from WIFIA’s application fees, exempt
from caps that limit WIFIA financing to no more than 49 percent of a project’s total cost, and exempt
from loan restrictions that specify that the interest rate on a WIFIA loan may not be less than the
prevailing Treasury rate. Meanwhile, EPA would be required to review SRF WIN applications on an
expedited basis — a benefit not available to traditional WIFIA applicants.

Other special benefits extended to state applications by the SRF WIN Act could invite instances of abuse,
such as the waiver from the selection criteria under Section 5028(b) of the current WIFIA statute that
EPA must follow when evaluating potential projects. These criteria, which were developed by Congress
with extensive stakeholder input, ensure that EPA’s process of evaluating WIFIA applications is neutral
and transparent, and that political considerations are not a factor when projects are being selected. The
SRF WIN Act, in contrast, would completely bypass state applications under the new authorization from
the selection criteria, and direct EPA to award funding based only on “need” as determined by the

2 https//www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-04/documents/al_4-4-18.pdf
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Administrator. The bill offers no guidance on what constitutes “need” — is it the number of water
infrastructure projects awaiting funding in a state? The degree to which projects may address a state’s
public health concerns? Whether a state’s projects are seen as credit risks and unable to secure
financing elsewhere? The SRF WIN Act is silent on how “need” shall be measured, which could lead to
troubling opportunities for abuse or favoritism as funding leveraged from up to $1 billion in federal
dollars are appropriated.

The SRF WIN Act’s total elimination of selection criteria is even more puzzling due to the fact that the
current WIFTA statute already offers modified selection criteria for WIFIA applications submitted by
state SRF agencies. Section 5028(b)(3) of the present WIFIA law mandates a “special rule for
combined projects” that applies to EPA’s consideration of these applications, with EPA directed to not
consider “the extent to which [a state SRF agency’s] project is nationally or regionally significant, with
respect to the generation of economic and public health benefits.” In other words, Congress has already
stipulated separate selection criteria upon which EPA must consider WIFIA applications put together by
state SRF agencies, in recognition that many of the smaller-scale projects that are compiled into these
applications are less likely to be viewed as nationally or regionally significant. The SRF WIN Act
ignores this existing accommodation of state-compiled projects in its effort to exempt them from
WIFIA’s selection criteria altogether.

Another example of inequality in the SRF WIN Act is how the bill would continue the current eligibility
of state-compiled projects under the existing WIFIA program, while making only these projects eligible
for funding through the newly established authorization as well. As a result, state SRF agencies would
have the option of submitting applications representing the same compilation of projects to two different
WIFTA programs, each with its own eligibility rules. This structure is at best confusing, and will only
complicate the ability of individual communities to access WIFIA for their own major projects.

In sum, the SRF WIN Act does not offer a level playing field to individual communities and water
utilities that may wish to access WIFIA loans because it denies them the opportunity to access the
preferential application, evaluation, and financing rules that would be available to state SRF agencies.
And while there may be reasonable arguments in favor of making some reforms to the WIFIA program
(such as allowing loan funds to cover more than 49 percent of a project’s total cost and eliminating
application fees) it would make little sense to offer these benefits only to applications submitted by state
SRF agencies. By giving state-compiled projects a separate dedicated authorization — while also
continuing to allow states to compete against individual water and wastewater projects through the
original WIFIA program — the SRF WIN Act would turn WIFIA away from its mission to be a source of
low-cost supplemental loans for regionally and nationally significant water infrastructure projects.

The SRF WIN Act Puts WIFIA’s Viability At Risk

One of the strongest benefits of the WIFIA program today is its ability to leverage a relatively small
initial federal investment into scores of additional infrastructure funding dollars. Indeed, the agency
plans to leverage the $25 million appropriated for WIFIA projects in FY 17 into $2.3 billion worth of
loans to communities (a 92 to 1 ratio), and in FY18 EPA expects to do even better, leveraging $55
million into $5.5 billion. These robust rates enable the federal government to get a tremendous “bang
for the buck” when appropriating funds for water and wastewater infrastructure.
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But WIFIA’s leveraging ability would dramatically decline under the SRF WIN Act, because the new
bill would require EPA to offer much lower interest rates for projects funded through the new program.
Section 5029(b)(4) of the current law specifies that the interest rate on a WIFIA loan “shall be not less
than the yield” on a U.S. Treasury bill with a similar maturity date. This sets a floor below which the
interest rate of a WIFIA loan may not fall, and does not establish any maximum interest rate.

The SRF WIN Act takes the opposite approach by mandating that a loan under the new program “shall
be equal to the yield” on a Treasury bill of a similar maturity. This locks in a guaranteed rate for SRF
WIN projects, but the bill then goes further and specifies two lower tiers of interest rates for states that
received less than two percent of the total pot of Clean Water and Drinking Water SRF funds distributed
to states in the most recent fiscal year. This rate would initially be set at 80 percent of the Treasury rate,
unless there fails to be “sufficient demand” for loans from eligible states at this rate. In this case, EPA
would have the option to offer loans at between 50 and 80 percent of the Treasury rate, again only to
states that received less than two percent of total available SRF funding in the most recent fiscal year.’

While all borrowers would appreciate the opportunity to access lower interest rates, this does come at a
cost: the lower the interest rate, the higher the interest rate subsidy must be provided by EPA. And the
higher the subsidy, the lower the leveraging ratio of the WIFIA program. The lower the leveraging ratio,
the fewer total dollars will be available through WIFIA to communities to access for water infrastructure
projects.

The potential reduction to WIFIA’s leveraging ability would be severe. According to an analysis
conducted by EPA, the typical SRF WIN loan subsidized at interest rates of between 50 and 80 percent
of the Treasury rate would leverage federal dollars at rates of only between 3.66to 1 and 8.50to 1. This
is significantly below the 92 to 1 rate in place for loans to be awarded through the 2017 round of funding,
as well as the 100 to 1 rate anticipated for 2018. It means that every dollar appropriated to the new SRF
WIN program will support far less infrastructure investment than it would have if it had been directed to
the original WIFIA instead. In other words, the SRF WIN Act would reduce, not expand, WIFIA’s total
leveraging ability and result in fewer opportunities for communities across the country to access low-
cost loans for major water infrastructure projects.

This subcommittee should also seriously consider whether states that receive lower amounts of annual
SRF funding should automatically be offered preferential interest rates, as the SRF WIN Act would do.
In the case of the Drinking Water SRF, funding is allocated to states based on the results of EPA’s
quadrennial Drinking Water Needs Survey, with states that report higher drinking water infrastructure
investment needs awarded a greater share of DWSRF funding. Those states that receive lower shares of
DWSREF funding have reported fewer total drinking water infrastructure needs than others — offering
little justification for why the SRF WIN Act should offer better interest rates to states whose water
infrastructure needs are reported to be less severe.

3 The SRF WIN Act also offers these reduced interest rates to states for which the president has declared a major disaster
under the Stafford Act since January 1, 2017, provided that the loan is used to repair drinking water or wastewater
infrastructure damaged by that disaster. Between that date and May 1, 2018 the president made 155 major disaster
declarations, though all did not involve damage to drinking water or wastewater infrastructure. But because the SRF WIN
Act separately requires projects to appear on a state’s Clean Water or Drinking Water SRF intended use plan as a condition
of receiving funding, the proposal as introduced is unlikely to represent a quick and efficient source of low-cost disaster
recovery assistance.
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The provision in the SRF WIN Act that guarantees lower interest rates to states that received less than
two percent of total SRF funding in the most recent fiscal year also appears to be both arbitrary and
extremely broad. According to EPA’s data for the 2017 fiscal year, 35 states, plus the District of
Columbia and Puerto Rico, received less than two percent of the year’s total distribution of SRF loans.”
So, had the SRF WIN Act been in place, fully 70 percent of states, in addition to the District of
Columbia and Puerto Rico, would be entitled to access interest rates as low as half of the Treasury rate.
The remaining 15 states with higher reported water infrastructure needs (including Illinois, New Jersey,
Maryland, Massachusetts, and New York, among others) could only borrow SRF WIN funds at the full
Treasury rate.” Meanwhile, individual communities and others applying to the original WIFIA program
from any state across the nation would continue to incur rates somewhere above that level.

There appears to be no rational policy basis for these interest rate preferences, but the net effect is for the
SRF WIN Act to artificially select winners and losers among state applicants while reducing the overall
leveraging power of the WIFIA program. And if WIFIA is not able to effectively leverage its
appropriation, its value as a source of affordable water infrastructure funding will markedly decrease.

Finally, we would encourage you to carefully consider the future implications the SRF WIN Act could
carry for existing appropriations to the Drinking Water and Clean Water SRFs, as well as the original
WIFTIA program. In fact, the SRF WIN Act appears to itself acknowledge that it could pose a threat to
these programs’ regular annual appropriations, as it includes a provision attempting to prevent Congress
from appropriating any SRF WIN funding during a fiscal year in which the SRFs or WIFIA do not
receive appropriations equal to at least their fiscal year 2018 amounts.

This provision appears to recognize that the SRF WIN Act could be seen in the future as an alternative
to traditional SRF and WIFIA appropriations; if not, then why include the provision at all? But given
claims that the bill could leverage billions of dollars in additional funding for water infrastructure each
year, all from an annual authorization of just $200 million, one may speculate whether a future Congress
may seek to achieve budget savings by reducing or eliminating regular annual appropriations for the
SRFs and WIFIA from EPA’s budget. Of course, one cannot predict what actions lawmakers may or
may not take in the future, but the inclusion of the “no impact on other federal funding” language in the
SRF WIN Act indicates that the bill’s supporters believe this to be a possibility.

Ultimately, we do not believe the SRF WIN Act’s attempt to preserve FY 18 funding levels for the SRFs
or WIFIA would be successful. Nothing in the bill could stop future appropriators from waiving this
provision for a given fiscal year and proceeding to fund SRF WIN, the SRFs, and WIFIA at whatever
levels they choose. So in reality the bill does nothing to protect annual SRF or WIFIA appropriations
that could be put at risk as a consequence of the SRF WIN Act.

* EPA’s data on annual DWSRF allotments is available at https://www.epa. gov/drinkingwatersrf/annual-allotment-federal-
funds-states-tribes-and-territoriesfftab-6. The data for annual CWSRF allotments is available at
https//www.epa.gov/cwsrf/clean-water-state-revolving-fund-cwsrf-allotments-federal-funds-states. In sum EPA reports
making $2,149,289.000 in DW and CW SRF funding available to states in FY17.

> The following states received more than two percent of total DW and CW SRF funding in 2017 ($42,985,780), which
would have made them ineligible for reduced interest rates had the SRF WIN Act been in effect for that year: California,
Florida, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio,
Pennsylvania, Texas, and Wisconsin.
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Conclusion

For the reasons outlined above, we strongly oppose the SRF WIN Act and fear that if enacted it would
pose a serious threat to the WIFIA program and divert needed resources away from the major drinking
water and wastewater projects it was designed to aid. Moreover, the evidence is clear that the existing
program offers ample opportunities for small communities and states to access low-cost WIFIA loans,
so there is no need for such a dramatic restructuring of the statute — especially considering the WIFIA

program is still in the process of distributing its very first round of loans.

Our associations also wish to reiterate our support for S. 2800, America’s Water Infrastructure Act of
2018, as introduced on May 8. We immediately endorsed this legislation based on its extension of the
existing WIFIA program and our understanding that the committee only planned to make minor and
uncontroversial technical changes to the proposal during a subsequent markup session. While we still
hope that this is the case, we want to make clear that we will strongly oppose this or any other
legislation that is amended to include components of the SRF WIN Act.

We remain willing to work with you to develop an alternate path forward that could further clarify state
and small community access to WIFIA while leaving the existing program intact. We would be happy
to discuss such options with you at your convenience.

Sincerely,

American Water Works Association

Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies
Water Environment Federation

cc: Environment and Public Works Committee members

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00259344-00007



Message

From: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]
Sent: 5/7/2018 2:09:17 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Strike that, | just now noticed an email from Carly {see below)
Vil respond shortly asking for something Thursday AM {if possible)

All the times that she shared conflict with existing EPA, DOT, WH meetings or our Executive Committee who's in town
this week,

Dave

Hi David,

| apologize for the short notice on this request. Are you available Tuesday, May 8 or Wednesday May 9, to meet with
Deputy Administrator Wheeler? | have some flexibility on Tuesday afternoon (3-5pm), Wednesday morning (9-12pm)
and Wednesday afternoon (2:30-4:30 pm). If there’s a time that works better for your calendar, please let me know.

Best,

Carly Carroll

Special Assistant to the Deputy Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

(202) 564-2769

carroll carly@ epa.gov

From: Wheeler, Andrew

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Carroll, Carly <Carroll. Carlv@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: Auto Alliance outreach

From: David Schwietert

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 9:57 AM

To: 'Wheeler, Andrew' <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

No, | haven't heard from Tamika. Vll send her a note and let you know when it gets on the books

Thanks,

Dave

From: Wheeler, Andrew <whesler.androw@iepa.goy>
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 9:35 AM
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To: David Schwietert <DSchwistert@ autoallisnce.ore>
Subject: Re: Auto Alliance outreach

Dave, did my staff reach out to you last week to set up a meeting with me? | asked them to and I'm just trying to work
out internal bugs in my office. Please let me know when they contacted you. Thanks. I'll explain when we meet.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 12:48 PM, David Schwietert <Dachwistert@autoalliance.org> wrote:

Understood, | realize yvou are likely being bombarded

Just wanted to let you know P'd like to connect — especially with 2 WH meeting we had on Monday and
an expected POTUS meeting with some of our members CEO's that's expected the week of May 7

'l be on standby.

Dave

From: Wheeler, Andrew <wheelerandrew @ ena.pov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:41 PM

To: David Schwietert <D5chwictert@ autoalliance. org>; Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Thanks Dave, right now I'm just doing internal meetings, we will reach back out to you as soon as | start
outside meetings. Thanks for bearing with me.

From: David Schwietert [mailto: DSchwistert@autoalliance.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler. andrew@ena.gov>

Subject: re: Auto Alliance outreach

Andy,

Congratulations on your swearing in at EPA last week. I've been meaning to reach out to connect on
some pending DOT/EPA matters regarding fuel economy standards.

| understand you are fully up to speed on what’s transpired in recent months between autos, EPA,
NHTSA, WH and California.

Bill Wehrum and others have been receptive to our perspective and | know others in the Administration
have shared with you key insights about the critical nature of ensuring that a certain degree of flexibility
needs to be included as part of the upcoming NPRM to preserve the opportunity to forge an agreement
with California.

| know your schedule is likely chaotic but would appreciate any opportunity for me to swing by.

Let me know what works best for you.

Thanks,

Dave
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David Schwietert
Executive Vice President, Federal Government Relations & Public Policy

<imageD0l.png>

ALLIANOE OF AUTOMOBILE BMANUFACTURERS
203 70 Sireet, NW fazin Phone: 202-326-5500
Sute 300 hain Fax; 202-326-5567
Washington, DC 20001

AUTO ALLIANCE

httos://autosllisnce.org

Curious to know how the Auto sector impacts your state or district - Click here. To
get o better understanding of how America’s gutomobile industry is one of the
most powerful engines driving the U5, economy, click here.
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Message

From: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]

Sent: 5/9/2018 8:34:25 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: David Schwietert

Attachments: David Schwietert.vcf; ATTO0001.txt

Thanks for making time to meet. Here’ s my electronic contact card

Dave

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 5 ED_002061_00259422-00001



Contact

Full Name: David Schwietert

Last Name: Schwietert

First Name: David

Company: Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers

Business 803 7th Street, NW 4th floor Washington, DC 20001
Address:

Business Ex. 6 Personal

Phone: i

Mobile Phone:i Personal Matters /

E-mail: dschwietert@autoalliance.org
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Message

From: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]

Sent: 5/9/2018 7:16:45 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: Fwd: Statement regarding White House meeting

Attachments: image002.jpg

| also shared with Ryan. Wanted you to also be aware

Dave

Begin forwarded message:
From: Gloria Bergquist <GBERGGUHST @ autosiliance.org>
Date: May 9, 2018 at 2:27:36 PM EDT

To: | Personal Matters / Ex. 6 S
i

i Personal Matters / Ex. 6
Cc: David Schwietert <DSchwistert@autoalliance.org>
Subject: Statement regarding White House meeting

To respond to reporters calling about the upcoming meeting, the
Alliance and Global Automakers will jointly release this statement this
afternoon, and then we do not envision that further comment will be
needed by us. | do expect that there will be “preview” stories and some
are already appearing. Dave Schwietert asked me to share this with you
right away. Best, Gloria Bergquist

“Automakers appreciate the invitation to meet with the President and
share our recent investments in the U.S. — including jobs, new and
expanded facilities, worker training, R&D, technology development
and our charitable commitments across the country. We applaud the
Administration for completing a data-driven review of fuel economy
standards. Automakers are deeply committed to increased fuel
economy and safety measures that meet the needs of our customers,
and we expect to share the importance of government policies that
provide certainty to the auto sector, continue to reduce greenhouse
gas emissions, reflect what consumers will buy and result in a national
policy that includes California. We look forward to sharing our
perspective on the upcoming rulemaking, and we want to hear the
President’s views on these matters.”
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GLORIA BERGQUIST
Vice President, Communications and Public Affairs

Alliance of Automobile Manufacturers <!--[if tvml]--> <!--[endif]-->
| Ex. 6 Personal | Desk
i Personal Matters / iMobile

W autosiianoe.or
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Message

From: Burton, Tamika [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=207E0F24FD934D6D8A3E4ACA00A311638-BURTON, TAM]
Sent: 4/26/2018 4:55:34 PM

To: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]

CC: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Hi Dave,

My name is Tamika Burton and | am Deputy Wheeler’s staff assistant, as we are onboarding the deputy at this time, |
would like to assist you in the near future with setting up a meeting. Please feel free to contact me to so that we may
get you scheduled when time permits.

Best Regards,
Temika Burton
Staff 4ssiztant to the Deputy Administrotor
Immediote Office of the Administrotor
MEC 11044 Boom 3412 WIC North
{202) 564-4771 {d}
i Personal Matters / Ex. 6 |
burtontomika@epa.goy

From: David Schwietert [mailto:DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>; Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Understood, | realize vou are likely being bombarded

Just wanted to let you know Ud like to connect — especially with a WH meeting we had on Monday and an expected
POTUS meeting with some of our members CEO's that's expected the week of May 7'

'l be on standby,

Dave

From: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew @ epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:41 PM

To: David Schwietert <[Schwistertd@ autoniliance.ore>; Burton, Tamika <burtontamika@ena.gov>
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Thanks Dave, right now I'm just doing internal meetings, we will reach back out to you as soon as | start outside
meetings. Thanks for bearing with me.

From: David Schwietert [mailte:Déchwistert®@autoalliance. org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@ena.gov>

Subject: re: Auto Alliance outreach

Andy,
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Congratulations on your swearing in at EPA last week. I've been meaning to reach out to connect on some pending
DOT/EPA matters regarding fuel economy standards.

l understand you are fully up to speed on what’s transpired in recent months between autos, EPA, NHTSA, WH and
California.

Bill Wehrum and others have been receptive to our perspective and | know others in the Administration have shared
with you key insights about the critical nature of ensuring that a certain degree of flexibility needs to be included as part
of the upcoming NPRM to preserve the opportunity to forge an agreement with California.

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

ALLIANMOE OF AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS
ROZ 7Y Street, NW Main Phone: 202-326-5500
Suite 300 Mainy Faw, 202-326-5557

Washington, DC 20001

AUTEO ALLIAKCE

hitos: fautoniliance.org/

Curious to know how the Auto sector impacts vour state or district — Click here. To get o better
understanding of how America’s gutomobile industry is one of the most powerful engines
driving the U5, economy, click here.
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Message

From: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]

Sent: 4/25/2018 4:16:03 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=17a1669ef5b54fba8ch457845308787e-Wheeler, An]

Subject: re: Auto Alliance outreach

Attachments: David Schwietert.vcf

Andy,

Congratulations on your swearing in at EPA last week. I've been meaning to reach out to connect on some pending
DOT/EPA matters regarding fuel economy standards.

I understand you are fully up to speed on what’s transpired in recent months between autos, EPA, NHTSA, WH and
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

?3:5 Ex. 6 Personal 53 dschwigien@autoalliance.nrg
:

ALLIAMNCE GF AUTOMODBILE MAMUFACTURERS
803 7 Street, NW Rain Phone: 202-326-3500
Suite 3040 Rain Fax: 203-3286-5567
Washingtor, B 20061

AUTO ALLIAKCE

hitos:/fautoalliance.orgf

Curious to know how the Auto sector impacts vour state or district -- Click here. To get o better
understanding of how America’s gutomobile industry is one of the most powerful engines
driving the .5, economy, click here,
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

Phone:

Mobile Phone:; Personal Matters /

E-mail: dschwietert@autoalliance.org
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Message

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBA8CB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]
Sent: 7/6/2018 9:05:21 PM

To: Tracy Mehan [tmehan@awwa.org]
Subject: Re: Congratulations, again!
Thank yout

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2018, at 3:03 PM, Tracy Mehan <trmshan@awwa.org> wrote:

Tracy

This communication is the property of the American Water Works Association and may contain
confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender
by reply email and destroy all copies of the communication and any attachments.

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=17A1669EF5B54FBASCB457845308787E-WHEELER, AN]

Sent: 5/7/2018 1:35:26 PM

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

On Apr 26, 2018, at 12:48 PM, David Schwietert <DSchwistert@autoallianes.org> wrote:

Understood, | realize you are likely being hombarded

Just wanted o let you know 'd like to connect — especially with 2 WH meeting we had on Monday and
an expected POTUS meeting with some of our members CEQ's that's expected the week of May 7%

P be on standby.

Dave

From: Wheeler, Andrew <wheslerandrew@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:41 PM

To: David Schwietert <D5chwistert@ autoalliance org>; Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@sna.gow
Subject: RE: Auto Alliance outreach

Thanks Dave, right now I’'m just doing internal meetings, we will reach back out to you as soon as | start
outside meetings. Thanks for bearing with me.

From: David Schwietert [mailto: DSchwistert@autoalliance org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <whesler andrew@ena.zov>

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

I know your schedule is likely chaotic but would appreciate any opportunity for me to swing by.
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

ALLIANCE OF AUTOMOBIE MANUFACTURERS

Main Phone: 202-326-5500
Main Faxe 202-336-5567

Washington, DC 20001

AUTO ALLIANCE

hitos:/fautoalliance.org/

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
Sent: 5/10/2018 3:52:37 PM

To: David Schwietert [DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]
Subject: RE: follow up - scheduling item
Thank you.

From: David Schwietert [mailto:DSchwietert@autoalliance.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>

Subject: follow up - scheduling item

Just because | know it could be useful, the only EPA follow up | had about scheduling a meeting with you was from Carly
on Monday (5/7 at 9:33 AM)

The previous contact | had was with Tamika who wrote back to me on 4/26 that she would assist in scheduling and | told
her that I'd await her follow up understanding that you were getting settled with internal meetings.

Dave
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